VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: White, John

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 9:02 AM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec
Cc: Preedy, Matt; Paananen, Ron

Subject: Bored tunnel industry letter

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: DB-download.pdf

Guessing you may have seen this already, either way, we should start to consider the questions/issues brought up
regarding industry experience and make sure we are ready to respond to the areas identified as opportunities to
reduce costs (other than single bore, which we have obviously covered).

John

6/25/2009



